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DEPARTMENT OF AGRARIAN REFORM

{_ % SUPPORT TO PARCELIZATION OF LANDS

FOR INDIVIDUAL TITLING (SPLIT} PROJECT worioan

CLARIFICATION/SUPPLEMENTAL BID BULLETIN NO. 1

November 29, 2022

CLARIFICATIONS ON THE BIDDING DOCUMENTS FOR THE PROCUREMENT OF 492 UNITS
OF COMPUTERS AND PRINTERS (SPLIT-REF-031-A-PBD22-08)

This Supplemental Bid Bulletin No. 1 is issued to clarify queries of the prospective bidders that were raised
during the Pre-Bid Conference on November 25, 2022.

SECTIONS/ CLAUSES
AFFECTED

PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS’
QUERIES

DAR’S
CLARIFICATIONS/RESPONSES

A. Section ii. Bid Data Sheet

ITB Clause 5.4

The Bidder must have completed,
within Five (5) years (2018-2022) from
the date of submission and receipt of
bids as specified in the invitation to
Bid and ITB Clause 12.1{a(ii}, a single
contract that is similar to this Project,
equivalent to at least fifty percent
{50%) of the estimated cost. Similar
Contract shall refer to Supply and
Delivery of Computers and

Printers.

Will the DAR accept a contract
with the title "ICT Equipment"
which is composed of several
Desktop and Laptop
Computers? The same was not
titied as “Supply and Delivery
of Desktop Computers and
Printers”.

Does it require 50% of the
project for the "ICT
Equipment"” or 50% of the
composition for Desktop and
Laptop Computers?

Yes, it is acceptable and is
considered a similar contract.
SLCC should be supported by
documenis, subject to
detailed bid evaluation by
the TWG if it is indeed a
similar contract.

The SLCC should at least be
equal to 50% of the
estimated cost and should be
composed of  desktops
and/or laptops.

B. Section VIL Technical Specifications

I/O Ports: {Minimum) Audio Port —
Universal Audio Jack VGA/Display
Port/HDMI RJ45 Ethernet Port 4 x
USB 2.0 Ports/USB 3.0

Printer: Inkjet Tank Refillable

Other Requirements:

Green Procurement Reguirements:
Security features that can defend
from Malicious Software and the like
upon beginning of the boot process.

Does it matter if we offer USB
2.0 or USB 3.0 if it has 4
ports?

Is it okay to offer any inkjet-
type printer?

Is it hardware and software or
just software with anti-virus?

No, it does not matter as
long as it has 4 USB ports.

Yes, as long as ink tank is
refiflable.

Windows Defender will do.
There is no need for 3rd
party protection.
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